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PAINTINGS FROM THE MUSEUM COLLECTION 

OPENS MUSEUM OF MODERN ART'S 25th ANNIVERSARY YEAR CELEBRATION 

Four hundred paintings from the world-famous collection of the Museum of Modern Art, 

11 West 55 Street, New York, will go on exhibition in a grand review of the pictori­

al art of our time on Wednesday, October 20. PAINTINGS FROM THE MUSEUM COLLECTION 

is the opening exhibition of the Museum's 25th Anniversary year-long celebration 

and is the most comprehensive showing thus far presented of this section of the Col­

lection. Over a third of the pictures acquired by the Museum since it was founded 

are shown. Fifty paintings, recently added to the Collection, including several not 

seen in this country before, are included in the exhibition which has been installed 

in newly arranged galleries by Alfred H. Barr, Jr., Director of Museum Collections, 

and Dorothy C. Miller, Curator. The exhibition will remain on view through the end 

of this year and will be closed in sections during January. 

This is the first time in its history that so many of the Museum galleries have 

been devoted to pictures from its own Collection, which is generally considered the 

most comprehensive in the world. The Collection includes works of art from the 

United States and Canada, Europe, Asia and Latin America dating from 1875 to the pre­

sent. In the current exhibition, paintings of the later 19th century masters and 

some of the pre-cubist painters who won fame in the early 20th century are hung on 

the first floor. Expressionist, realist and fantastic paintings since 1910 occupy 

the second floor, and cubist and abstract paintings, American and European from the 

same period, are shown on the third floor. 

The most valuable of the Museum's fifty newly announced acquisitions is 

"L'Estaque," a landscape by Cezanne, bequeathed by Mrs. Sam A. Lewisohn in memory of 

her husband who had been a Trustee and Vice-President of the Museum. Mrs. Lewisohn 

also bequeathed a seascape "After the Rain" by Maurice Sterne and a portrait "Maria 

Lani" by Soutine. Henri Rousseau's famous "The Dream," announced a month ago, wiy. 

be shown in a special gallery together with the same artistfs equally renowned "The 

Sleeping Gypsy." 

Among other important newly-acquired European purchases are Delaunay's "Sun 

DiEks" of 1913 and a unique pair of Kandinsky's brilliant compositions of 191^, both 

purchased through the Mrs. Simon Guggenheim Fund; Leger's "Still Life," Giacomo 
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